
HAYS AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING AGENDA 
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 1507 MAIN, HAYS, KS 

NOVEMBER 12, 2014 - 8:15 A.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRMAN.

2. CONSENT AGENDA.

A. Minutes of the regular meeting of September 10, 2014

 Action:  Consider approving the minutes of the September 10, 2014 meeting. 

3. NON-PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS.

A. Consider setting a public hearing to consider a request from F & F Iron & Metal Co for a
special use permit for the installation of a full service recycling facility allowed per Section 
71-642(1) within the “I-2” Heavy Industrial Zoning District with the issuance of a special 
use permit for the property located at 1201 General Custer Rd. on a tract of land situated 
on a portion of the NW/4 of Section 3-T14S-R18W, Ellis County, Kansas.(Case # 11-14)     

      Action:  Set the public hearing to consider a special use permit for the property described above.     

B. Consider setting a public hearing to consider a request from V-J Rentals LLC (Vaughn 
McMurtrie and John Ziegler) for a special use permit to construct multi-family housing 
allowed per Section 71-504 (18) within the “C-2” General Commercial and Service 
District with the issuance of a special use permit for the property located at 2704 
Augusta Ln ((north half of Lots 7 and 8, Country Club Estates 1st Addition 2nd Replat of 
PRTN or PLND BD) (parcel 026-139-29-0-40-13-001.06-0))  (Case #15-14) 

      Action:  Set the public hearing to consider a special use permit for the property described above.

C. Consider setting a public hearing to consider a request from Lanny Jones and Brian 
Deibert for a special use permit to construct a multi-family dwelling allowed per Section 
71-532(1) within the “C-3” Central Business District with the issuance of a special use 
permit for the property located at 212 W. 11th Street, Lots 22, 24, 26 of the Hays Original 
Addition. (Case # 16-14)  

      Action:  Set the public hearing to consider a special use permit for the property described above.  

4. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS.

A.  None

Action:  None     

5. OFF AGENDA ITEMS/COMMUNICATIONS.

A.  Citizen Comments

B. Other

6. ADJOURNMENT.

If you will be unable to attend please contact the Planning, Inspection and Enforcement office at 785- 628-7310.
Thank   you.  Any person with a disability and needing special accommodations to attend this meeting should
contact the Planning, Inspection and Enforcement office (785-628-7310) 48 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting.



1

DRAFT  
HAYS AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS  

COMMISSION CHAMBERS IN CITY HALL  
MINUTES  

September 10, 2014 
8:15 A.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER:   The Hays Area Board of Zoning Appeals met on Wednesday, 
September 10, 2014 at 8:15 a.m. in Commission Chambers at City Hall.  

Roll Call: 
Present:         Lou Caplan 

        Gerald Befort  
Jerry Sonntag 
Thomas Lippert            

          Shane Pruitt  

Chairman Lou Caplan declared a quorum was present and called the meeting to order.              

City Staff Present: Toby Dougherty, City Manager, I.D. Creech, Director of Public Works, 
Jesse Rohr, Superintendent of Planning, Inspection and Enforcement, Linda Bixenman, 
Administrative Assistant of Planning, Inspection and Enforcement. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA:

A.  MINUTES: Jerry Sonntag moved, Gerald Befort seconded the motion to approve the 
minutes from the August 13, 2014 meeting.  There were no corrections or additions to those 
minutes. 

Vote:  Ayes:       Lou Caplan 
        Gerald Befort  

Jerry Sonntag 
Thomas Lippert            

         Shane Pruitt   

3. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:

A.  CASE # 12-14 – REQUEST FROM DAVID RANDA OF RELIABLE HEATING VENTILATION AND 
AIR CONDITIONING FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A HEATING, 
VENTILATION AND AIR CONDITIONING BUSINESS PER SECTION 71-504 (13) WITHIN THE “C-2” 
GENERAL COMMERCIAL & SERVICE DISTRICT WITH THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT 
LOCATED AT 1106 E 22ND STREET  (LOT 4, RAG ADDITION):   Jesse Rohr presented the 
property on the overhead visual. 

David Randa, of Reliable Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning, presented his request 
for a special use permit for construction of a building for a Heating, Ventilation and Air 
Conditioning business at 1106 E 22nd Street.  Because there are different facets of his 



2

business at different locations, he would like them all at one location to meet the 
demands of their clients. 

Lou Caplan asked if there was enough room to meet the parking requirements.   David 
Randa answered that there was enough room.    

On reviewing the plot plan that appeared to be next to 22nd Street, Tom Lippert asked for 
the location of the site.  David Randa pointed out the location of the property. 

Jerry Sonntag pointed out that there were storage buildings south of the business.  He 
asked if traffic would be using the same access road.  Jesse Rohr explained that the road 
is a public access easement privately maintained by the owners.  The traffic to the storage 
buildings would use this same road.   

Jesse Rohr explained that this is an infill development.  The developer extended the 
sanitary sewer.  There is water service and an easement for the utilities.   

Lou Caplan asked if there were any comments from the audience.  There were none. 

Lou Caplan entertained a motion.  

Jerry Sonntag moved, Gerald Befort seconded the motion to grant the special use permit 
to David Randa for the property at 1106 E 22nd Street for construction of a building for a 
Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning business allowed per Section 71-504 (13) within 
the “C-2” General Commercial & Service District with a special use permit.  This approval 
was based on the considerations that have been met to issue a special use permit.  (Case 
# 12-14)  

Vote:  Ayes:       Lou Caplan 
        Gerald Befort  

Jerry Sonntag 
Thomas Lippert            

           Shane Pruitt              

B.  CASE # 13-14 – REQUEST FROM RODNEY RIPPE AND DUSTIN STANLEY OF RRDS 
INVESTMENTS LLC FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A CONTRACTOR 
SHOWROOM AND CABINET SHOP PER SECTION 71-504 (10) WITHIN THE “C-2” GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL & SERVICE DISTRICT WITH THE ISSURANCE OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT AT 1102 E 
22ND ST (LOT 3 RAG ADDITION):   Jesse Rohr presented the property on the overhead visual. 

Rodney Rippe and Dustin Stanley of RRDS Investments presented their request for a special 
use permit for the construction of a building for a contractor cabinet showroom and 
cabinet shop. 

Lou Caplan asked if they plan to store the wood materials in the building.  Rodney Rippe 
answered that they do plan to store the wood materials in the building.   



3

Tom Lippert asked if there were any provisions to ensure orderly direction to prevent a 
nuisance of having outside storage that may occur with additional inventory.  Jesse Rohr 
explained that there are no requirements per the “C-2” General Commercial and Service 
Zoning District; although it would be addressed through the general nuisances.  The board 
could place a condition with the special use permit that the building materials are stored 
in an enclosed building and no outside storage unless screened from view.   

Tom Lippert asked if they had identified any handicapped parking.     

Jesse Rohr explained that they would need to provide a full site plan by an engineer that 
would need to meet the required parking, handicapped parking, landscaping, and 
stormwater management etc required beyond what this board approves. 

Shane Pruitt asked if semi-trucks can get in and out.  Rodney Rippe answered that there is 
plenty of room for them to turn around at the end of the street.    

Gerald Befort asked if they require stormwater retention on these lots.   Jesse Rohr 
answered that they do require stormwater retention on these lots.   It is being looked at by 
an engineer on behalf of the owners if the retention will be done as one for the four 
undeveloped lots or if each lot will provide their own stormwater retention. 

Jerry Sonntag followed with more questions regarding the stormwater management.  He 
asked about the setbacks.  Jesse Rohr explained that the developer used the minimum 
standard setbacks defined in the “C-2” zoning district.    

I.D. Creech explained that the mandate by the state and federal for stormwater 
management are part of the city ordinances.  The owners would have to develop a 
stormwater plan that would have to be approved by the City.      

Jesse Rohr explained that with more rules from the state and federal government for 
stormwater management, the city has a stormwater specialist that has a function to help 
with water quality and quantity.  

Lou Caplan asked if there were any comments from the audience.  There were none. 

Lou Caplan entertained a motion.  

Gerald Befort moved, Thomas Lippert seconded the motion to grant a special use permit 
to Rodney Rippe and Dustin Stanley of RRDS Investments LLC for construction of a 
contractor showroom and cabinet shop per Section 71-504 (10) within the “C-2” General 
Commercial and Service District at 1102 E 22nd Street (Lot 3, RAG Addition) on the 
condition they meet the city requirements and store the building materials in an enclosed 
building or be screened from view.  This approval was based on the considerations that 
have been met to issue a special use permit.  Case #13-14 

Vote:  Ayes:       Lou Caplan 
        Gerald Befort  



4

Jerry Sonntag 
Thomas Lippert            

         Shane Pruitt   

4. NON-PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:      None.

5. OFF-AGENDA ITEMS/COMMUNICATIONS:

A.  Zoning Regulation Rewrite – Brief Discussion  Jerry Sonntag expressed the importance of 
being consistent and uniform on the zoning regulation rewrite.  He used the topic being 
discussed about building materials being stored in an enclosed building or screened from 
view that it be a consistent within the zoning classifications.    

B.  Procedure process for the applications submitted to the board.  Jesse Rohr explained 
the new procedural process of the timeline of when applications are to be submitted 
before taking them before the Board of Zoning.  They would have to be submitted an 
additional 30 days ahead of when they are submitted now to allow the time for staff and 
the board to review and set the public hearing at the previous meeting before the public 
hearing.  

C.  Citizen Comments: None. 

6. ADJOURNMENT:  Lou Caplan adjourned the meeting at 9:26 a.m.

Submitted by: Linda K. Bixenman, Administrative Assistant, 
           Planning, Inspection and Enforcement  



Board of Zoning Appeals Action Report 

AGENDA ITEM: Exception Application #11-14

ADDRESS:  1201 General Custer Rd. 

OWNER:  F & F Iron and Metal Co. 

(Von and Kristine Fahrenbruch) 

TYPE OF REVIEW: Exception – Special Use 

PRESENTED BY:  Jesse Rohr, P.I.E. Superintendent 

AGENDA DATE:  November 12, 2014 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The applicant is requesting a special use permit to allow construction of a full service 
metal recycling facility on the property located at 1201 General Custer Rd.  After 
taking into consideration all known factors, submittals, and adopted ordinances, staff 
has determined that the applicant appears to have met all of the conditions required 
of ordinance at this time and setting of a public hearing for consideration of this case 
by the BZA is recommended. 

BACKGROUND: 

 The applicant is requesting a special use permit as allowed in Section 71-
642(1) of the Zoning Regulations to allow construction of a recycling and
scrap processing facility on the property located at 1102 E 22nd.

 The property is zoned I-2, Heavy Industrial District.  The property has been
vacant for several years.

 Although a recycling facility is allowed in the I-2 zoning district with no special
use permit, the addition of a scrap processing yard requires a special use
permit from the BZA.

STANDARDS OF EVALUATION: 

Per State Statute 12-759 (e) and City Ordinance Sec. 71-1250 (3) 

In taking into consideration applications for a special use permit, the BZA shall give 
consideration to the comprehensive zoning plan, the health, safety, morals, comfort 
and general welfare of the inhabitants of the community, including, but not limited to, 
the following factors (in this case, particularly the bolded factors): 

City of Hays 
Planning Inspection Enforcement



 Page 2

 The stability and integrity of the various zoning districts
 Conservation of property values
 Protection against fire and casualties
 Observation of general police regulations
 Prevention of traffic congestion
 Promotion of traffic safety and the orderly parking of motor vehicles
 Promotion of the safety of individuals and property
 Provision for adequate light and air
 Prevention of overcrowding and excessive intensity of land uses
 Provision for public utilities
 Invasion by inappropriate uses
 Value, type and character of existing or authorized improvements and

land use
 Encouragement of improvements and land uses in keeping with overall

planning
 Provision for orderly and proper urban renewal, development and

growth

By ordinance, the BZA does have the authority to impose certain restrictions, 
conditions, terms, time limitations, landscaping, and other appropriate safeguards to 
protect adjoining property.   

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

Staff, along with the owners of this proposed facility has spent months on this case 
making certain that all conditions of the adopted zoning regulations are met.  
Knowing this will be an intensive use as compared to many others, making sure the 
development is done correctly is at the forefront of this case.   

The first consideration was the conditions set forth within the adopted zoning 
regulations to determine if they are being met.  These are as follows (Sec. 71-642): 

a. They shall be located on a tract of land at least 300 feet from a residential
district zone.  

b. The operation shall be conducted wholly within a noncombustible
building or within an area completely surrounded on all sides by a fence 
or wall at least eight feet high. The fence or wall shall be of uniform 
height, uniform texture and color, and shall be so maintained by the 
proprietor as to insure maximum safety to the public, obscure the junk 
from normal view of the public, and preserve the general welfare of the 
neighborhood.  



 Page 3

c. No junk shall be loaded, unloaded or otherwise placed either
temporarily or permanently outside the enclosed building, fence or wall 
or within the public right-of-way.  

d. Burning of paper, trash, junk or other waste materials shall be
permitted only after approval of the fire department. Such burning, when 
permitted, shall be done only during daylight hours.  

e. No junk, salvage, scrap or other materials shall be piled or stacked
higher than the top of the required fence or wall.  

f. The use shall not be located on or visible from an arterial or major
street or highway. 

It appears from the submittals and the conversations with the applicant that all 
conditions set forth above have been met or will be met upon the start of operations 
of the facility.  However, it is within the scope of the BZA to set additional 
considerations if warranted.   

Staff strongly considered location and screening of this facility as a priority.  
Considerations of surrounding uses were considered as well.  Within the area of this 
proposed facility is the UPS delivery warehouse, City of Hays Public Works facility, 
compost site, mini-storage units, and a part/tool retail store (Fastenal).  Visibility from 
13th St. is a key factor.  While this type of facility in general can appear to be “junky”, 
screening from 13th St. was discussed in length.  The applicant has proposed using 
the proposed building for screening as well as a 20’ tall screen and landscaping (see 
architectural rendering) in order to screen the use from 13th St.  The remainder of the 
facility will be screened with fencing of an appropriate height to adequately screen 
the use from the “normal” view of the public. 

All access for this facility would be off of General Custer Rd.  Staff considered the 
traffic for this facility, particularly truck traffic, and has determined that traffic impact in 
this regard would be minimal and possibly even less of an impact than existing uses 
(UPS and Public Works). 

After considering all factors and evaluating the surrounding properties, staff feels that 
the request is reasonable, meets the conditions of the adopted zoning regulations, 
and will not have a detrimental effect on the surrounding property.  This is a good 
example of infill development and utilization of existing infrastructure, land, and 
utilities.  The property has remained vacant for many years with no development.  
While the BZA can consider additional conditions after review and public comment, 
staff stresses that the outcome of the request, whether approval or denial, must be 
based on accurate, factual, and defensible information. 



 Page 4

The applicant will be required to meet all building codes as well as stormwater 
management, parking requirements, landscaping requirements, etc. which will be 
reviewed at the time of plan submittal, assuming the special use permit is approved. 

Staff, including the PIE Superintendent and the Solid Waste Superintendent, did visit 
the Garden City facility owned and operated by the applicant.  A complete tour was 
taken, including the interior “non-ferrous” operation as well as the exterior operation.  
Staff felt that as far as scrap processing facilities go, the operation was very well 
organized, clean, and very secure.  However, it is still a scrap yard, no matter how 
you dress it up.  Staff witnessed regular customer traffic, lots of employees on site, 
and an overall operation that flowed very well.  Along with any negative that may 
come with this type of facility, there are also positives for this type of use.   

The owner has stated that any BZA member or additional staff member who would 
like to visit the operation in Garden City is welcome to do so for a tour of the facility, 
especially before making a determination in this case, if necessary. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

After taking into consideration all known factors, submittals, and adopted ordinances, 
staff has determined that the applicant appears to have met all of the conditions 
required of ordinance at this time and setting of a public hearing for consideration of 
this case by the BZA is recommended. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 Exception application
 Statement of justification from owner
 Maps of area













Overhead Image

jrohr
Polygonal Line

jrohr
Callout
Subject Property



































Board of Zoning Appeals Action Report 

AGENDA ITEM: Exception Application #15-14

ADDRESS:  2704 Augusta Ln. 

OWNER:  V-J Rentals LLC 

TYPE OF REVIEW: Exception – Special Use 

PRESENTED BY:  Jesse Rohr, P.I.E. Superintendent 

AGENDA DATE:  November 12, 2014 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The applicant is requesting a special use permit to allow an existing commercially 
zoned property to be utilized for multi-family dwelling units.  After taking into 
consideration all known factors, staff recommends moving this request forward for a 
public hearing with a recommendation to approve the special use permit, as long as 
all applicable conditions are met (as further detailed below). 

BACKGROUND: 

 The applicant is requesting a special use permit as allowed in Section 71-
504(18) of the Zoning Regulations to allow for a commercially zoned property
to be utilized for multi-family dwelling units.

 The property is zoned C-2, General Commercial and Service District
 All multi-family dwellings located within a C-2 zoning district require a special

use permit from the BZA
 This particular property has been known to be vacant since the inception of

zoning regulations in the City of Hays

STANDARDS OF EVALUATION: 

Per State Statute 12-759 (e) and City Ordinance Sec. 71-1250 (3) 

In taking into consideration applications for a special use permit, the BZA shall give 
consideration to the comprehensive zoning plan, the health, safety, morals, comfort 
and general welfare of the inhabitants of the community, including, but not limited to, 
the following factors (particularly the bolded factors): 

City of Hays 
Planning Inspection Enforcement



 Page 2 

 The stability and integrity of the various zoning districts 
 Conservation of property values 
 Protection against fire and casualties 
 Observation of general police regulations 
 Prevention of traffic congestion 
 Promotion of traffic safety and the orderly parking of motor vehicles 
 Promotion of the safety of individuals and property 
 Provision for adequate light and air 
 Prevention of overcrowding and excessive intensity of land uses 
 Provision for public utilities 
 Invasion by inappropriate uses 
 Value, type and character of existing or authorized improvements and 

land use 
 Encouragement of improvements and land uses in keeping with overall 

planning 
 Provision for orderly and proper urban renewal, development and 

growth 
 

By ordinance, the BZA does have the authority to impose certain restrictions, 
conditions, terms, time limitations, landscaping, and other appropriate safeguards to 
protect adjoining property.   
 
STAFF ANALYSIS: 
 
In evaluating this request, staff considered not only the existing neighborhood, but 
also the comprehensive plan, the considerations of the new zoning regulations 
currently being drafted, and the highest and best uses for the property.   
 
The Comprehensive plan considers this area as “Mixed Use” which is to be a mix of 
commercial uses as well as residential uses.  This particular area contains a mix of 
residential (west side of Augusta Ln.) office space (east of subject property), and 
storage units on the property to the north.  The residential area to the west consists 
of various types of multi-family units from duplexes to much denser units (8 to 10-
plexes).   
 
This request is yet another good use of infill development – utilizing an existing lot 
and existing infrastructure to provide, in this case, a housing need for the community.  
Staff feels that the request is reasonable and will not have a detrimental effect on the 
neighborhood or surrounding uses.  The area is not well laid out for commercial 
development since there is no frontage on a major commercial street such as 27th St. 
 
The applicant desires to construct these units in phases, starting on the west side 
and progressing east.  Parking will be provided per regulation as needed during each 



 Page 3

phase.  All City utilities are already in place to serve this particular project.  All other 
regulations, such as landscaping, stormwater management, building and fire code, 
etc. will need to be met prior to the applicant getting a building permit for this project. 

This project should compliment the area well, fitting in with both the existing 
residential uses as well as the existing commercial uses that are nearby.   

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Motion to move this request forward for a public hearing with a recommendation to 
approve the application for a special use permit due to several factors including 
conservation of adjacent property values, no known invasion of inappropriate uses, 
and encouragement of uses of existing facilities. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Exception application
 Pictures and site maps
 Statement of justification and site drawings from owner









Overhead Image

jrohr
Polygonal Line

jrohr
Callout
Subject Property



Overhead Image of Zoning

jrohr
Rectangle

jrohr
Callout
Subject Property



















Board of Zoning Appeals Action Report 

AGENDA ITEM: Exception Application #16-14

ADDRESS:  212 W 11th 

OWNER:  Western Investments Inc. 

TYPE OF REVIEW: Exception – Special Use 

PRESENTED BY:  Jesse Rohr, P.I.E. Superintendent 

AGENDA DATE:  November 12, 2014 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The applicant is requesting a special use permit to allow an existing commercially 
zoned property to be utilized for a multi-family dwelling.  After taking into 
consideration all known factors, staff recommends moving this request forward for a 
public hearing with a recommendation to approve the special use permit, but only 
under certain conditions (as further detailed below). 

BACKGROUND: 

 The applicant is requesting a special use permit as allowed in Section 71-
532(1) of the Zoning Regulations to allow for an existing commercially zoned
space to be utilized for a multi-family dwelling unit.

 The property is zoned C-3, Central Business District
 All multi-family dwellings located within a C-3 zoning district require a special

use permit from the BZA

STANDARDS OF EVALUATION: 

Per State Statute 12-759 (e) and City Ordinance Sec. 71-1250 (3) 

In taking into consideration applications for a special use permit, the BZA shall give 
consideration to the comprehensive zoning plan, the health, safety, morals, comfort 
and general welfare of the inhabitants of the community, including, but not limited to, 
the following factors (particularly the bolded factors): 

 The stability and integrity of the various zoning districts
 Conservation of property values

City of Hays 
Planning Inspection Enforcement



 Page 2 

 Protection against fire and casualties 
 Observation of general police regulations 
 Prevention of traffic congestion 
 Promotion of traffic safety and the orderly parking of motor vehicles 
 Promotion of the safety of individuals and property 
 Provision for adequate light and air 
 Prevention of overcrowding and excessive intensity of land uses 
 Provision for public utilities 
 Invasion by inappropriate uses 
 Value, type and character of existing or authorized improvements and 

land use 
 Encouragement of improvements and land uses in keeping with overall 

planning 
 Provision for orderly and proper urban renewal, development and 

growth 
 

By ordinance, the BZA does have the authority to impose certain restrictions, 
conditions, terms, time limitations, landscaping, and other appropriate safeguards to 
protect adjoining property.   
 
STAFF ANALYSIS: 
 
In evaluating this request, staff considered not only the existing neighborhood, but 
also the comprehensive plan, the considerations of the new zoning regulations 
currently being drafted, and the highest and best uses for the property.   
 
The Comprehensive plan considers this area as “Downtown Mixed Use” which is a 
mix of neighborhood shopping areas, neighborhood service businesses, and 
dwellings.  This unique area contains a mix of residential (entire north side of 11th St) 
office space (south side of 11th), and certain services occupancies. 
 
This request is a good use of infill development.  Staff feels that the request is 
reasonable and will not have a detrimental effect on the neighborhood or surrounding 
uses.  However, in taking into account the aesthetics of the proposed structure, staff 
feels that, per recommendations of our zoning consultant (Kendig Keast 
Collaborative), certain design elements should be implemented in order for the 
structure to blend into the existing neighborhood.  A more “commercial” look and feel 
to the structure should be implemented, particularly on the street side of the structure.  
This may be a simple as using a brick façade similar to near-by buildings.  The owner 
should present something that would meet this condition. 
 
The applicant has provided for off-street parking, which is technically not required in 
the C-3 Zoning District.  However, staff suggested to the owner that approval of any 
residential unit was much more inclined to be approved if off-street parking would be 



 Page 3

provided.  It is also more considerate to the existing neighborhood if off-street parking 
is provided. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Motion to move this request forward for a public hearing with a recommendation to 
approve the application for a special use permit due to many factors including 
conservation of adjacent property values, no known invasion of inappropriate uses, 
and encouragement of uses of existing facilities, as long as all conditions can be 
met.   

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Exception application
 Pictures
 Statement of justification and site drawings from owner















Overhead Image

jrohr
Polygonal Line

jrohr
Callout
Subject Property



Overhead Image of Zoning

jrohr
Polygonal Line

jrohr
Callout
Subject Property








	11-12-2014
	09-10-2014
	11-14
	15-14
	2014_11_03_14_42_32
	Lot

	16-14
	16-14
	Lanny Jones and Brian Deibert
	Lanny

	Lanny

	Blank Page
	Blank Page



